Joustra, Judith | | ,

: R
From: ' Norman, Yolande {?
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:26 PM
To: Joustra, Judith
Ce: Chang, Lydia
! Subject: RE: SLDA Public Info Session Nov 8 N
_ : .
- lese- =+ S
Judith, - he! &/\\
| | e N
; | plan on attending. f
: Yolande 0
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:24 PM g
To: Norman, Yolande
Subject: RE: SLDA Public Info Session Nov 9
I will be out of the office and Mark is acting for me and he and and Laurie are in training that day. it's not likely
they will be able to attend. Will you be attending the meeting?
! From: Norman, Yolande ¥ ’ém f/

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 9:02 AM

To: Joustra, Judith; Kauffman, Laurie; Roberts, Mark
Cc: Chang, Lydia

Subject: FW: SLDA Public Info Session Nov 9

Hello,

Please note this date on your calendar.

oa[or
Thanks : %

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11:3
To: Chang, Lydia; Norman, Yolande; mfg;t_:eck@sg;e pa.us; eberle@g;_a e.pa.us; rmaiers@state.pa.us
Cc: Lenart, William J LRP; Elliott, Robert D.®
Subject: SLDA Pubhc Info Session Nov 9

All- USACE has scheduled a public information session on Tuesday, November 9™ at 6PM. - Janna

Purpose: SLDA Public information MTG to update public on SLDA project activities from AUG 10 until present.
Focus will be on community outreach, incident management and site activities from AUG until now. To
conclude we will share what the public can expect from the project until the end of Winter and address

community questions.
Information in this record was deleted

Jansa Fonanel in accordance witI) the Freedom of Information
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